NORTHEASTERN o
HOSPITAL, INC. VERM

VERMONT REGIONAL A

Or, James C, Stevens
Pathologist

Northeastern vermont Regional
St. Johnsbury, vt, 05819

Octobar 26, 1990

Mohamed M. Shanbaky,

Chief for Nuclear Materials Safety fection A
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
47% Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Re: License Nc. 20-27970-01
Dear Sir:

This is to anform you that [ ceased to be an enm..oyee of
Leominster Hospital on September 1, 1989, Therefore, 1 reqguest
that the above License No. be terminated in accordance with Sec~
tion 2.790 of the NCR'S "Rules of Practice," Part 2.

Please excuse the delay as 1 was unaware of this regulation.
Thank you.
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